
From: Ramsey, Amy J CIV USARMY DEVCOM CBC (USA)
To: Ullrich, Betsy
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: your September 22 amendment request
Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 10:44:41 AM

Just email response below.
 

From: Ullrich, Betsy <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 10:26 AM
To: Ramsey, Amy J CIV USARMY DEVCOM CBC (USA) <amy.j.ramsey5.civ@army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: RE: RE: your September 22 amendment request
 
Am I going to get a signed letter on that, or just the email response below?
 
From: Ramsey, Amy J CIV USARMY DEVCOM CBC (USA) <amy.j.ramsey5.civ@army.mil> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 10:13 AM
To: Ullrich, Betsy <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: your September 22 amendment request
 
Betsy,
 
So sorry about that, I had an inspection last week and this action feel off my radar so thanks for the
reminder.
 
We would like to move forward with the increase in the activity amount allowed but not list any
specific locations at this time.
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.  I will be working tomorrow and then on
leave until the new year.
 
Have a great holiday,
Amy
 

From: Ullrich, Betsy <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 9:30 AM
To: Ramsey, Amy J CIV USARMY DEVCOM CBC (USA) <amy.j.ramsey5.civ@army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: RE: your September 22 amendment request
 
Checking in again without after our call, because I have not received anything from you
since.  I am supposed to close this licensing action by January 5.  Are you planning to
respond with additional information, or are you planning to withdraw the request?
 
Please let me know  I will be working except for 12/24 and 12/31.
 
Betsy
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From: Ramsey, Amy J CIV USARMY DEVCOM CBC (USA) <amy.j.ramsey5.civ@army.mil> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:32 PM
To: Ullrich, Betsy <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: your September 22 amendment request
 
Betsy,
 
Thank you for your questions.  Let me find out more about these changes and I will get back to you.
 
Amy
 

From: Ullrich, Betsy <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 7:41 AM
To: Ramsey, Amy J CIV USARMY DEVCOM CBC (USA) <amy.j.ramsey5.civ@army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] your September 22 amendment request
 
Amy,
 
You requested locations of use at Redstone and INL.  Please provide me with some
descriptions of these locations so I can understand why you want them added as
permanent locations instead of temporary job sites.  Let me know if these locations are
intended for all licensed materials or if you are limiting what may be used at these
locations.  Also, provide enough description so it is clear that there are specific locations at
those sites that will be under you license jurisdiction, and not in conflict with other NRC
licenses or DOE jurisdiction.
 
Thanks,
Betsy
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